
 
     NOVEMBER 7, 2017 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

TO:  ALL POTENTIAL PROPOSERS 

 

RE:   RSIQ 2503-18-02 Mid-Breton Sediment Diversion Project (BS-0030) 
 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: NOVEMBER 20, 2017 4:00PM 

 
This addendum shall be considered part of the RSIQ and associated enclosures.  The clarifications, 
revisions and additions in this addendum supersede the requirements in the advertised RSIQ and 
enclosures. 

I. CLARIFICATIONS 

•  None 

II. QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

1. I noticed a recent RSIQ advertisement for a Mid-Breton Sediment Diversion Project (RSIQ 
2503-18-02) which called for design consultation. After going through the packet I noticed 
mention of a few opportunities: 

  1.       Independent Cost Estimator 

2.       Outreach and Engagement Consultant 

3.       Land Consultant 

4.       Construction Management at Risk? 

Will any of these opportunities be publicly advertised on the Coastal Protection and Restoration 
Authority’s RFP advertisement page, perhaps by the end of the year or the first half of 2018? 

Opportunities for professional or consulting services solicited through the Request for 
Statement of Interest and Qualifications or Request for Proposals processes will be 
publicly advertised on CPRA’s RFPs, RSIQs – Contracts advertisement page; however, 
these packages are not anticipated to be released until 2019 or later. A detailed schedule 
for each of these opportunities will be updated after the E&D phase has been initiated. 

2. Will a review of the subsurface geology using oil and gas industry 2-D and 3-D seismic data 
be performed? Access to the preferred 3D data sets may be accomplished through a 
collaborative engagement with owners, licensees and interpreters of the surveys in the area. 
Such a collaborative engagement may be facilitated with the assistance of the New Orleans 
Geological Society, the Louisiana Mid-Continent Oil and Gas Association, or the Louisiana 



 

Oil and Gas Association. Oil & gas industry 2D data should also be considered as a relatively 
low cost dataset to assess surface faulting (Figure 1). 

Once the E&D phase has been initiated, this level of detailed data collection and analysis 
will be determined.  

3. Will high resolution seismic data in the immediate vicinity of the diversion structure be 
acquired? This should necessarily include land-based acquisition along both banks of the river 
and marine acquisition in the river channel. 

Once the E&D phase has been initiated, this level of detailed data collection and analysis 
will be determined. 

4. Will the acquisition of sediment core profiles across potential faults be completed? The 
arrangement of these core profiles should be of adequate density to allow for the interpretation 
of faults by the vertical offset and variations in thickness of the sedimentary layers. The 
evaluation of core profiles should include detailed stratigraphic analysis and age-dating of the 
sedimentary layers to allow for estimates of historical subsidence rates and rates of fault 
movement. 

Once the E&D phase has been initiated, this level of detailed data collection and analysis 
will be determined. 

5. Will there be additional subsidence measurement capabilities, similar to those of the Myrtle 
Grove Superstation at several additional locations in the vicinity of the diversion? We would 
suggest that these stations should be positioned with advance knowledge of the location of 
faults in the area to allow for the direct measurement of variations in subsidence velocities 
across the faults. 

Once the E&D phase has been initiated, this level of detailed data collection and analysis 
will be determined. 

6. How will the integration of detailed variations in subsidence rate and estimates of fault slip rate 
into predictive subsurface geological models including models for the response to sediment 
loading associated with diversion operations be performed? 

Once the E&D phase has been initiated, this level of detailed data collection and analysis 
will be determined. 

7. Will guidance documents and regulations from other states be considered and modified to help 
develop mitigation techniques to accommodate horizontal and vertical displacement due to 
fault movement? 

Once the E&D phase has been initiated, this level of detailed data collection and 
analysis will be determined. 

 

III.  RSIQ REVISIONS 

 None 

Attachments:  Pre-Submittal Meeting Presentation 
Pre-Submittal Meeting Sign-In Sheets 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 













• Upon conclusion of this presentation, questions will be accepted.  
Attendees must come to the front of the conference room to ask a 
question.

• Any responses given in this forum are not considered binding or official.

• OFFICIAL QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RSIQ SHOULD BE 
SUBMITTED IN WRITING TO CPRA FOR OFFICIAL RESPONSE.

• All questions should be submitted to Gloria Tigner 
(CPRAcontracts@la.gov) by November 1, 2017

• Official response will be posted on web site by 4:00 pm (local time) on 
November 8, 2017
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RSIQ GROUND RULES
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PROJECTED PROGRAM COSTS AND FUNDING 

MID-BARATARIA MID-BRETON

Estimated 
Cost $1.4B $797M



MID-BRETON SEDIMENT DIVERSION
PROJECT LOCATION
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BACKGROUND AND HISTORY
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BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

• USACE (2010) Integrated Feasibility Study and 
Supplementary EIS Recommendations:

- Study authorized under 2007 WRDA Section 
7006(e)(3)(B)

- 35,000 cfs peak flow

- Location:  East Bank RM59

- Recommended plan included a 35,000 cfs diversion 
structure just north of Phoenix, consisting of ten 15-ft x 
15-ft box culverts

- Total project cost of $387,620,000
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BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

• Additional Study Initiated December 2011

- Concerns over location of recommended intake 
resulted in additional locational analysis (in-river data 
collection and FLOW-3D modeling)

- Intake location moved to Location 1

- Will’s Point (River Mile 68.6)

- Proposed concept included15-ft x 15-ft culverts to 2 
tainter gates.
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BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

• 2013 Report – Additional Hydraulics and 
Sediment Analysis on Project Location

- 35,000 cfs peak flow

- East Bank near Bertrandville (RM68)

- Modified based on river hydraulics and sediment 
supply
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• Location Analyses

• E&D Advertisement Package

• Basin Wide Delft3D – Sensitivity Analyses (Ongoing)

• EIS Advertisement Package (Underway)
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RECENT ACCOMPLISHMENTS
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LOCATION ANALYSIS
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LOCATION ANALYSIS
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LOCATION ANALYSIS
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• Inlet channel 

• Gated diversion structure at 
the Mississippi River Levee

• Conveyance channel

• Interior drainage 
improvements

• Structure/connection through 
the non-federal levee

• Highway accommodations 

• Utility relocations
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BS-0030 PROJECT FEATURES



•
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PERMITTING AND REGULATORY
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• EIS RFP Anticipated Q1 2018

• EIS Notice To Proceed (NTP) Anticipated Q4 2018
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PERMITTING AND REGULATORY 
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BS-0030 PROJECT TEAM
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PROCUREMENT OF ENGINEERING SERVICES




















































